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Good Afternoon,
 
I have checked with our Chief of Police, Doug Bowman and our Town Manager, David Odom
for further verification of the Town’s Ordinance’s for additional reference.  The Town of
Taylorsville does not have any ordinance’s that are enforced with criminal penalties.  If any
additional information is needed, please contact me and I will be happy to assist.  Thank you.
 
Cordially,
 
Yolanda T. Prince
Town Clerk
 
From: Karen Waddell
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 9:22 AM
To: Karen Waddell
Cc: Leo John
Subject: Criminal Ordinance Reporting Guidelines for Municipalities
 
 
Dear Town Clerk,
 
Please see attached an important memo to remind you that your town or city has not provided
information that was required by state law. This reminder has been specifically requested by Rep.
Dennis Riddell, who is co-chair of the Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on General Government
at the General Assembly. Rep. Riddell has sought the League’s help in reaching out to 46 towns that
need to provide this information. Failure to provide this information could have legal consequences
for your town. Please read this email in its entirety and provide the information electronically to the
individuals listed in the attached document.
 
Sincerely,
Erin Wynia
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